
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/19/2012 6:01:53 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Final Version PG&E Implementation Plan PD, Item 50, 12.20 agenda

Thanks Mike. It is perplexing that we are concerned with false allegations of a back room deal 
on the changes made here based on filed comments and not in other proceedings.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Dec 19, 2012, at 5:09 PM, "Florio, Michel Peter" <MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote:

Brian - attached is the “unformatted” version of the final PD. It restores the 
full return on equity. Now the debate is whether we should hold it to avoid 
accusations of a “backroom deal” - may not be resolved til morning........

From: Bushey, Maribeth A.
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 2:23 PM
To: ALJ_Support ID; Tom, Joyce; Milon, Oyin
Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Cadenasso, Eugene; Myers, Richard A.
Subject: Final Version PG&E Implementation Plan PD, Item 50, 12.20 agenda

Attached is the unformatted final PD.

<Final Version PG&E Implementation Plan PD, Item 50, 12.20 agenda.doc>
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